
WESTSIDE LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

November 13,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens' 
5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session

3;1i,:r 
- Reconvene to Regular

CALL TO ORDER p.m.

OPEN SESSION p.m

A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
Steve DeMarzio

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall

il ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR- Closed Session
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected from
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations lnay result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

lll. cLosED sESSroN
Moved by Seconded by

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Opened: Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Properfy Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code g54957)

e. Pupil Persomel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)
2 Cases

1 1-13-18



tv.

V.

vt.

vil.

vilt

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

PRESENTATIONS
A. Local Control and Accountability Plan Repoft on Local Indicators - Marguerite Johnson

HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. StaffReporls

1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

IX

X.

XI

xil BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
November 13,2018

Ayes:_ Noes;_ Abstain:_

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be
acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and
after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Item I

ltems2a -2f

Goal #

2

1 1-13-18



2 Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 6,2018
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Personnel Report
d. Purchase Orders
e. Consultant/ContractSchedule
f. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by _ Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

3. CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations

Moved by Seconded by

for CSBA

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Goal#

Approval of the Nomination of
Delegate Assembly

B

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

4 Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

Educational Services
5. Local Control and Accountability Plan Report on Local

Indicators

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Local Control and Accountability Plan
Report on Local Indicators

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Business Services
6. Authorization to Re-issue Stale Dated Warrants

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Authorizationto Re-issue Stale Dated
Warrants

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
35 1 4, Environmental Safety

Seconded by

C

1

a
--)

Moved by

Item 7

1 1-13-18



Approval ofthe second and final reading ofthe revised
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3514,
Environmental Safety

Goal #

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

xilt INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

l. Regular Board Meeting - December 4,2018
2. Regular Board Meeting - December I l, 20 I 8

C. Board Comments - Continued

XIV. NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII ADJOURNMENT
There being no fuÍher business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of November 13, 2018, is
adjourned at by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board
meeting loom or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya
Williams at (661) 722-0716. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locatedaf 41914 50th St. West, Quaftz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

4

I 1-13-18



1

2

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2018-20t9

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

\ryE OPERATE \ilITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVLITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

Þ A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concem and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and
understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

* Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

èp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

.i Annual Report b)¡ Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

J

èp

Þ"

4

5

6

.à" Goal



2018-2019 Boa rd Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defTnes success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classifications to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staffurg levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifications of employees (classified, certif,rcated, confidential, and administration)
b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attentlance
issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classified employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified ernployees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees
f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

' employment benefits

a" a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
a" b & c -Annual Report from Superintendent
a" f - Annual Report by Business Ser

2. WE OPERATE \ryITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREA.TING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent sfudy. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance certification

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that
enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-friendly version of the three major budget repofis of the year shall be posted on the

website

6- 18

Þ Measurement



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safefy Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. WE ARE, ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING TFIE hIECESSAR.Y
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's finances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to finance the plan.

¿" b & c - Annual Report by Business Serv

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
Continue to increase operational eff,rciency
Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
Support and retain partnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for
improving programs for students
Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 960/o percent.

Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders
Maint¿iin a frnancially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

g - Annual ADA Repoft by Business Services

6-18

èÊ Measurement

a.

b.
c.
d.
e.

f.

s.
h.

i.

è.
ô. a. b, c. d. e. f, h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with

parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.

b. Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.

c. Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
d. Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizafions, and public agencies.

e. Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year
will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
effoÉs are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.

f. Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.

C. Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
h Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

i. The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the communify and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.

j. Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.
Paftner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

a" e - Posted on District Website

6-l 8

è. Measurcment



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGROTIND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for Novembel 13, 2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDiNG SOURCE:

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF'TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Board Minutes

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on November 6,2018

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



November 6,2018
Regular Board Minutes

V/ill be handed out at the Board Meeting



TO

BOARD AGE,NDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROLIND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE :

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2I)



Gregg Anderson

Joe Walker

Sundown

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

FUND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of November 1 3 , 20 1 8

Dine-Out
November 9,2018, December 13, 2018, January I5,20I9
To help fund end of year sixth grade activities
Gregg Anderson PTA

E-Waste Recycling
December 1,2018
To raise money for binders and programs
Joe Walker PTA

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Book Fair
October 29 - November 2,2018
To raise money to fund PTA budgeted items to support students and

staff at Sundown.
Sundown PTARequesting Group

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

1



Westside Union School District
41914 5Oth Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-3645

FUNDRAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Dare \l -t -t¡

-.-:;"'
I ^r 1-,.

,,1
.¿:

NOV 5 2018 
i

School ê,t-¡.

Requesting Group: Ef Pfe I rro I msa

/ rr-'¡ i t-rTDate(s) of Fund Raiser il - Q Event Staft Time 5 - 8
I I

Location of Fund Raiser S C-,ln i

Description of Fund Raiser t\ir^o - Õt^rt

Purpose oftheFundRaiser fn \nrr\-, $rr.vl-â ¿rrrÅ ,ÌS r^e,&"V' Sty*tL.. avTnÅ.s¿ /^Ctruù.ùa
U U

For the benefit of (be specific) ò rlrr âv^
t\ M-[ L1

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

(¿re¿,

úLotnÁ,o S¿ v^¡h V

Cu\,V v-, ^ fy'.< r-ù\ry,y-

Fund Raiser

for the

.tL

()

$,ø Projected Profit $ õùDI

The food sales shall not impair students' participation in the District's Food Service program. (8P3554)
Sanitary and safety procedures shall comply with the State md County Unifom Retail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods may
not be sold. (883554, CURFFL 113'100-114455,4R3554)
Foodsaleswill notbeginuntilafterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledmiddayfoodseruiceperiod, (CodeofRegulations,Title5
15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmiu tions ee encouaged to select items of good nutritional quality (BP3554)
The food item being sold cannot be an item sold in the food seruice program at that school during that school day. (Code ofRegulations,
Title 5)

Signature President

Approved by the Board of Trustees

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an
hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-l3a 10-14 Original to Dishict Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site

'2

Signature of Principal or Assi
I affirm that I have read and understand the that the activity approved above is not in violation policy

oxe li



Westside Union School Distnct
419I4 50'r'Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0116 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

O

OCI I 7 Z¡1IB

Ð I

Dnls

Sroup rs the auspíc:es of ASB/PTA/PTSA/PTO: ¡ ASB

,frÅM

Requesting
Indicate if

Date(s) of Fuird Raiser

Location ofFund

Description of Fund Raiser

ì vent Staft

sPurpose of the Fund Raiser

For the: of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund

Person Responsible for the M

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit ,å ,

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Advisor

Signarure of PTAÆTOÆTSA

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Date

Date //

Thc food sales shall not impair s(ildenls' parlicipation in the Distrìct's Food Scwice progmm.

(8P3554)
Sanitary and safety procedurcs shall conply with ttre Sl¿te and Couaty Unifom Retail Food

Facilitiest¡w. Home-bakcdgoodsmaynolbcsold.(BB3554.CUfìIìfìLI13700-114455'
AR3554)
Food sales will not begin until alìer the closc ofthc rcgularly schedulcd midday food seruice

period. (Corlc of Rcgulatioro, Title 5 15500' Ed Code 51520)

brganiations are encouraged to sclect iterns ofgood nulr¡tional quality (8P3554)

Th; food itcrn being sold cannol be an itcln sold in thc food serice progmm at that school

durirg that school day. (Code of Regulatiors' Title 5)

Dare w ln l,,Y
licy an activity apploved above is not in violation of thaq prr¡!icyl

orof APrincipalSignatr-rre
Welandread Districtunderstard theaffirm that have

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Poticy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-l3b l0-t4 Original to District Off,rce for Approvai at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

3



School Stt Uu*t¿
Requesting Group: (rra lpro lprs¿

Westside Urrion School Dìstrict
41914 50tr' Strect West

Quartz Hill. CA. 93536
(661) 722-0'7 t6 FAX: (66 t) 206'364s

F'UNT}R,4ISING ATITHORXZAT'ION
Elementary School

Date

z lli ,u"n, sraft ri*e 8- oo Ê4

OCI 19 2n1B

of Fund Raiser D è -LtDate(s)

Location of Fund Raiser U rJù)rù r/ Lcêertß-

Description of Fund Raíser ßoat< #rK- C se r/otxsnc)

Purpose ofthe Fund

¿W4S
L

^J
Å/0

êr oê&7ß *^/D >7f# *T-2u,ua¿,lù^/

For the benefit of(be specifrc) 9¡/,/P¿â,øÐuV tt/ 6 Á4HtuE
CF sfrtÐa.Ì,3 *7 94+/øo,4il -

Person Supervising Fund Raiser rÆ!
Person Responsible for the Mortcy Ut¿ rtu L4fé:"7
Projected Expenses $ ,ø Projected Profit $ Z, oda

The food sales shall not impair studonts' participatìon in the Dist¡iot's Food Sewice program. (8P3554)

Sanitary and safety procêdures shall cornpty with thc State and County Unifom Re(ail Food Facilities Law. Home-baked goods Inay

not bc sold. (883554, CURFFL i I 3700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Foodsaleswll notbeginunlil afterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledmiddayfòodseruiceperiod. (CodeofRegulations,Title5
I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)
Orgmizations are encouraged to select items ofgood nutritional quâlity (8P3554)

Thå food item being sold ca¡not be an item sold in the food seruice progrsm ãt that school during that sohool day, (Code of Regrrlations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date lo t7 /e

Date 0 J
policy

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I affirrn that I have read and understand the District welhless Policy and that the activitl'approved above is not in violation

Approved by the Board of Trustees on _-*=_=_

Note - Edible items that do not complv with the Bistrict's \ffellness l'}olicy may be sold to students a half an

hoçr after the end c¡f the school day.

BU-t3a l0-14 Orìgirral to Dist¡ict Officc for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

4



TO

V/ESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

Personnel Report #1 9-08

The Board is requested to approvelratify the following personnel

Recommendations:

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND:

MANAGEMENT

CE,RTIFICATED

Employment
Collins, Alekzandra Substitute TeacherAtrovember 1,2018/URGF

Gee, Devin

Smith, Janene

Tallosi, Brittany

Change

Leaves

Separation
Blacker, Andrew

Substitute Teacher/October 3 7, 2018/URGF

Certificated Coach, Geo graphy B eelAH/S eptember I l, 20 18 -February 2 8,

20 I 9 I Extr a Curr/Req # C8220

Certif,rcated Coach, B allroom Dance/AH/O ctober I 0, 20 7 8 -February 2 5,

20 I 9 I Extr a Curr/Req # CE21 9

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req. #

Position/Location/Effective Date

Position/Location/Effective Date
Substitute Teacher, October 3I, 2018/Resignation

1 2c



CLASSIFIED

Emplo]¡ment
Butler, Karla

Crabtree, Debra

Ghee, Christine

McKay, Jessica

Sisson, Tammie

Theobald,
Christopher

Valle.jos, Erick

Warrick, Dawn

Chanqe

Leaves

Separation

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Funding/Req.#
Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/DS/I .25 hrslperlday/Tues. & Thurs Only/
Step l/October 16, 2018-May 30, 2}IglTitle l/Req# CL-00194

Campus Climate Assistant/J'W/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1,4.{ovember 5, 2018 I
Sup Grant/Req# CL-00273

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant VDS/1 .25 hrslperlday/Tues. & Thurs Only/
Step l/October 16, 2018-May 30,20l9lTitle l/Req# CL-00194

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant VDS/I .25\'rslperldaylTues. & Thurs Only/
Step l/October 16, 2018-May 30,2}IglTitle l/Req# CL-00194

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant VDS/1 .25\'rslperldaylTues. & Thurs Only/
Step 2/October 16, 2018-May 30, 2}IglTitle l/Req# CL-00194

Campus Climate Assistant/RV 13 brslperldaylStep 1/lr{ovember 7 ,20181
Sup Grant/Req# CL00223

Playground Supervisor/ JW I 2. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Oct ober 26, 20 1 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-000239

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant VDS/1 .25 fuslperlday/Tues. & Thurs Only/
Step l/October 16, 2018-May 30, 2}lglTitle l/Req# CL-00194

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salarv/Funding/Req. #

Position/Location/Effective Date/

Position/Location/Effective Date/

2



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holms, Purchasing

Purchase Order Approval List

BOARD AGE,NDA

November 13,2018

PLACE HOLDER

2d



BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holms, Purchasing

SUBJECT: Consultant I Contract Agreement Schedule

PLACE HOLDER

2e



TO

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holms, Purchasing

Conference/Workshop S chedule

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,20i8

PLACE HOLDER

2f



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Nominations for CSBA Delegate Assembly

BACKGROTIND

Annually CSBA has nominations for delegates for our region. The names of the delegates whose terms expire
in20I9 are:

John Curiel (Westside Union SD)
R. Michael Dutton (AV Union HSD)
Steven M. sturgeon (William S. Hart Union HSD)

At this time the Board is requested to determine if they would like to submit a nomination to CSBA Delegate
Assembly.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING S OURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

J

The Board of Trustees to determine if they would like to submit a nomination



TO:

BOARD AGENDA

November I3,20I8

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Discussion Items

a Board Governance

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

SUBJECT Local Control and Accountability Plan Report on Local Indicators

BACKGROIIND:

Based on the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), which was passed in20l3, California's new
accountability system is based on multiple measures. These measures are used to determine local educational
agency (LEA) and school progress toward meeting the needs of their students. The measures are based on
factors that contribute to a quality education, including high school graduation rates, college/career readiness,
student test scores, English leamer (EL) progress, suspension tates, and parent engagement.

Performance on these multiple measures is reported through the California School Dashboard (Dashboard). The
new accountability system reflects a clear expectation that all LEAs and schools can and should improve and
emphasizes equity by focusing on student group performance.

LEA and school performance in the eight LCFF priority areas are measured using a combination of state and
local indicators.

State Indicators in the New State and Federal Accountability System
The criteria established for state indicators include: (1) being valid and reliable measures, (2) having
comparable, state-level data, and (3) the ability to disaggregate data by student groups. These criteria ensure a
common and comparable way of measuring performance on the indicators across the state.

The state indicators apply to all LEAs, schools, student groups (e.g., race/ethnicity, socioeconomically
disadvantaged, ELs, and students with disabilities [SWD]), and progress on the indicators is reported through
the Dashboard.

Local Indicators in the New State and Federal Accountability System
There are several LCFF priority areas that do not meet the criteria established for the state indicators. These
remaining priority areas are considered local indicators and require LEAs to determine whether they have Met,
Not Met, or Not Met for Two or More Years for each applicable local indicator. The local indicators only apply
at the LEA level. LEAs will use the local indicators to evaluate and repofl their progress on priority areas. The
local indicators will only appear on the LEA Dashboard.

The local indicators for LEAs are:
. Basic Services
. Implementation of State Academic Standards

5



o Parent Engagement
o School Climate
. Access to a Broad Course of Study (new this school year.)

Local educational agencies receive one of three ratings based on whether they have measured and reported their
progress through the Dashboard using locally collected data. The ratings are: Met, Not Met, or Not Met for Two
or More Years.

For local educational agencies that receive a Met rating, the local datathat is collected will be included in a
Detailed Report within the Dashboard. The Dashboard includes self-reflection tools that the State Board of
Education approved as part of the new accountability system.

Data for the local indicators must be uploaded into the Dashboard by November 16, 201 8 to receive a rating of
MET.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

There are no costs associated with reporling on the local indicators

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

As part of California's new accountability system, local educational agencies (LEAs), including LEAs using the
alternative accountability system, are required to report on the status of their local indicators in the California
School Dashboard (the Dashboard



BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Servtces

SUBJECT: Authorization to Re-Issue Stale Dated Warrants

BACKGROUND:

The follow warrants have been stale-dated for over four years, and as such require authorization by the Board to
be re-issued:

15596532 $209.00 1110U07

t6222701 $207.00 05/30/08

17015964 $17.00 03116109

n023319 $1s4.00 03n8109

17513682 $170.00 09130109

17634306 $ I 69.00 11 112109

COST ANALYSIS // FI.]NDING:

$926.00 ll General Fund.

A S SISTANT SU PERINTENDENT ADMIN I STRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

6

APPROVAL



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 13,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Servi ces

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation - Second and Final Reading

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3514 - Environmental Safety

[BP and AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 7 46) which provides that, if a community water
system finds lead above specified levels in a school's potable water system, the district must notify
parents/guardians, shut down fountains and faucets, and provide a source of drinking water to students. Policy
also deletes details regarding district strategies that are duplicated in the AR. Regulation also updates material
related to particulate filters in school buses and carbon monoxide detectors to reflect culrent law.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO S T ANALYS IS/FTINDING

There are no costs associated to align with CSBA statutes

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

7



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Environmental Safety

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3514(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy environment at
school facilities for students, staff, and community members. The Superintendent or designee
shall regularly assess school facilities to identify environmental health risks. He/she shall
establish a comprehensive plan to prevent andlor mitigate environmentalhazards based on a
consideration of the proven effectiveness of various options, anticipated shoft-term and long-
term costs andlor savings to the district, and the potential impact on staff attendance, student
attendance, and student achievement.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf.3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)
(cf. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)
(cf. 41571425714357 - Employee Safety)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf.5142 - Safety)
(cf.711 1 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Strategies addressed in the district's plan shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, the
following:

1, Ensuring geed indeer air quality by maintaining adequate ventilatien; using effeetive

ren+edeþ#faeili+ies

1ò't :StO -'Green School Operations)
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)
(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)
(cf .3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)
(cf. 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules)

Such strategies shall focus on maximizing healthy indoor air quaiity; monitoring thé quality of
outdoor air and adjusting ouidoor activities as.necessary;.reducing exposure.to vehicle.emisiions;
minimizing exposure'to lead and mercury; reducing the risk,of,unsafe drinking.water;,'in pectlng'
and properly abating asbestos; appropriately storing, using, and disposing of potentially
hazardous substances; using effective least toxic pest managément'practices;,leducing the'risk,of
foodbome illness; and addressing any other environmental hazards identified during faCilities
inspections.

T



BP 3514(b)

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf , 3 5 47. 1 ; Transportation for School-Related,Trips)
(cf. 3542 - School,BuS Drivers)
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)
(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)
(cf.5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)
(cf ; 61 42.7 - Physicál'Educalion: and Activity)
(cf.6163.2 - Animals at School)
(cf .7150 - Site Selection and Development)

ing-

herm

3, Redueing expesul'e to-diesel exhat+st and other air eentaminants by limiting unneeessary
idling ef s€heel bÌÌs

4, Minimizing expesr*re to lead in paint; seil; and drirú<ing rvater

ing-
ingt

eneapsulating; enelosing; er repairing sueh materials

6, Ensuring the preper sterage; r*se; anédispesal ef petentially hazardeus substanees

7, Ensuring the use-of effeetil'e least-texie pest management praetiees

8, Instituting a feed saret)'p

2



BP 3514(c)
(ef, 3550 Feed Serviee/ehild Nutritien Pregrarn)

In developing strategies to promote healthy school environments, the Superintendent or designee
may consult and collaborate with local environmental protection agencies, health agencies, water
b'oards and other community organizations.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the district's maintenance and facilities staff, bus
drivers, food services staff, teachers, and other staff as appropriate with professional
development regarding their responsibilities in implementing strategies to improve and maintain
environmental safety a++hc- and healthy schools.

(cf.4i31 - Staff Development)
(cf.423i - Staff Development)
(cf.433i - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board, staff, parents/guardians, students, andlor
governmental agencies, as appl'opriate, if an environmentalhazard is discovered at a school site
The notification shall provide information about the district's actions to remedy thehazard and
may recommend health screening of staff and students.

(cf.5141.6 - School Health Services)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17002 Definition of "good repair"
17010.7 5 Facilities inspection
17582 Deferred maintenance fund
17590 Asbestos abatement fund
1,7608-176134 Healthy Schools Act of 2000,least toxic pest management practices
32080-32081 Carbon monoxide devices
32240-32245 Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act
48980.3 Notification of pesticides
49410-49410.7 Asbestos materials containment or removal
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE
ll40l-12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals
13 1 80- 1 3 1 88 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices
GOVERNMENT CODE
3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1 05400-1 05430 Indoor environmental quality
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code, sanitation and safety requirements
116271Lead testing of potable watel'at schools and requirements to remedy

3



BP 3514(d)
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

14010 Standards for school site selection
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

331-339 Hazardous substances list
340-340.2 Occupational safety and health, rights of employees
1528-15337 Construction safety orders; exposure to hazards
5 139-5223 Control of hazardous substances
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13

2489 2025 \M+iì+g-Retrofitting of diesel school buses

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

35001-36100 Lead abatement services
CODE, OF REGULATIONS, TTTLEZZ
64670-64679 Lead and copper in drinking water
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE24
9 1 5 .l -9 15. 7 California Building Staldárds: Crode;.cafbon monoxide deviòes
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 7

136-136y Use of pesticides
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15

2601-2629 Control of toxic substances
264I-2656 Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1758 Food safety and inspections
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 40
I4I.l -141.723 Drinking water standards
I 45.61 -7 45.339 Lead-based paint standards
I 63.80-7 63.99 Asbestos-containing materials in schools
I63.120-7 63 .123 Asbestos worker protections

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Indoor Air Quality: Governing Board Actions for Creating Healthy School Environments, Policy
Brief, July 2008
Asthma Management in the Schools, Policy Brief, March 2008
Food Safety Requirements, Fact Sheet, October 2001
Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Briet July 2006
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
School Site Selection and Approval Guide, 2000
Indoor Air Quality, A Guide for Educators, 1995
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Report to the Legislature: Lead Hazards in California's Public Elementary Schools and Child
Care Facilities, April 1998
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY: AIR RESOURCES BOARD
PUBLICATIONS
Facts about Truck and Bus Regulation School Bus Provisions, rev. March 22,2011
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD PUBLICATIONS

4



BP 3514(e)
Schools;i

16277, 7,,5,2017

rev.'Aoä1, ,18:,7012

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PUBLICATIONS
A Citizen's Guide to Radon: The Guide to Protecting Yourself and Your Family from Radon,
2016
Healthy School Environments Assessrnént Tool, rev. 2015
Indoor Air Quality Tools for Schools , rev.20079
Hcalthy Seheel trnv
The ABCs of Asbestos in Schools, rev. August 2003
Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings, MarehZ0SL Septemtrer 2008
How to Manage Asbestos in School Buildings: AHERA Designated Person's Self-Study Guide,
r996
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
AirNow: http ://www.airnow. gov
American Association of S chool Administrators : htþ ://www. aasa. org
California Air Resources B oard : http ://www. arb. ca. gov
California B uilding Standards : http ://www.bsc. ca. gov/codes. aspx
California Department of Education, Health and Safety: htç://www.cde.ca.govllslfalhs
California Department of Pesticide Regulation: http ://www. cdpr. ca. gov
California Department of Public Health : http : //www. cdph. ca. gov

Califomia State Water Resources Control Board: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov
Consumer Product S afety Commission : http ://www. cpsc. gov
National Center for Environmental Health: htç ://www.cdc. gov/nceh
Occupational S afety and Health Administration : http ://www. osha. gov
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency: http ://www.epa. gov

Policy WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 8,2009 Quartz Hill, California

5



Westside [Jnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Environmental Safefy

Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3514(a)

The Superintendent may designate a{td train one or more employees to oversee and coordinate
the district's environmental safety program(s). The responsibilities of the coordinator(s) shall
include, but not be limited to, overseeing assessments of district facilities, recommending
strategies for the prevention and mitigation of environmental health risks, ensuring effective
implementation of environmental safety strategies, and reporting to the Superintendent regarding
the district's progress in addressing environmental safety concerns.

(cf.3510 - Green School Operations)
(cf. 3511 I Energy. and 

'Water 
Management)

(cf. 3517 - Facilities'In pedtion)
(cf . 415714257143'5'7 - Eruployee Safety)
(cî.5142 - Safety)

çcf. 7111 - Evah.rating Existing Buildings)
(cf. 7150 - Site Selection and Development)

Indoor Air Quality

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the following strategies are implemented in
order to provide proper ventilation, humidity, and temperature in school facilities and to reduce

indoor air contaminants:

1. Mechanically driven heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems shall be operated

continuously during working hours except under the circumstances specif,red in 8 CCR 5142.

The systems shall be inspected at least annually and problems comected within a reasonable

time. Where the air supply is filtered, the filters shall be leplaced or cleaned regularly to prevent

signihcant reductions in airflow. Documentation of inspections, tests of ventilation rates, and

maintenance shall be retained for at least five yeals. (8 CCR 5142-5143)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Staff shall Ret ensure that ebstn*et airflow is not obstructed by the eov€ring e+ blocking of
ventilators with posters, furniture, books, or other obstacles.

2. School Ur+i+dinæ faoilities shall be regularly inspected for water damage, spills, leaks in
plumbing and roofs, poor drainage, and improper ventilation so as to preclude the buildup of
mold and mildew. Wet building materials and furnishings shall be dried within 48 hours if
possible to prevent mold growth. When evidence of mold or mildew is found, maintenance staff
shall locate and repair the source of water intrusion and remove or clean moldy materials.

1.



AR 3514(b)
3. Exterior wall and foundation cracks and openings shall be sealed as soon as possible to
minimize seepage of radon into buildings from surounding soils.

4. Least toxic pest management practices shall be used to control and manage pests at school
sites. (Education Code 1 7608-17614; Food and Agriculture Code 13182)

(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

5.,,The
buildings

5.6. Routine housekeeping and maintenance schedules and practices shall be designed to
effectively reduce levels of dust, dirl, and debris. Plain water, soap and water, or low-emission
cleaning products shall be used whenever possible. Aerosols, including air fresheners and other
products containing ozone, shall be avoided to the extent possible.

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

6.7 . Painting of school facilities and maintenance or repair drr+ics activities that require the use

of potentially harmful substances shall be limited to those times when school is not in session.

Following any such activity, the facility shall be properly ventilated with adequate time allowed
prior to reopening for use by any person.

7. 8. Paints, adhesives, and solvents shall be used and stored in well-ventilated areas. These items
shall be purchased in small quantities to avoid storage exposure.

(cf. 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances)

8. 9. To the extent possible, printing and duplicating equipment that may generate indoor air
pollutants, such as methyl alcohol or ammonia, shall be placed in locations that are a well-
ventilatedandtrotfrequerfedbystudentsandstaff.

9. 10. The district's tobacco-free schools policy shall be consistently enforced in order to reduce

the health risks caused by second-hand smoke.

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

+e.1 1. Staff and students shall be asked to refrain from bringing/using scented products,
whenever possible. eemmen irritants into tlre elassreem; ineluding; but net limited te furred er

to havc allergies; asthma; er other sensitivities to odors'

2

(cf. 6163.2 - Animals at School)



AR 3514(c)
Outdoor Air Quality

The Superintendent or designee may monitor local health advisories and outdoor air quality
alerts, including forecasts of ozone levels, particle pollution, andlor ultraviolet radiation levels,
and/or temperature and humidity.

Whenever these measures indicate a significant health risk, the Superintendent or designee shall
communicate with each principal so that outdoor activities, especially those requiring prolonged
or heavy exeftion, may be avoided, limited in duration, or modified as necessary for all persons

or for persons who may be particularly sensi+ive susceþtible to the health risk involved.

(cf.5141.7 - Sun Safety)
(cf . 6142.7 - Physical Education and,Activity)
(cf ., 61 45 - Extráéurri cul ar and C o criruicul ar Activities)
(cf . 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Vehi cl e tdli-r+g-Emissions

trxecpt undcr thc eo

neeessary; tne¿river
e€RJ48q

1, Turn eff the bus er vehiele engine upen stepping at a seheel er rvithin tr00 feet sf a sehoel

In order to reduce public expósure to toxic air contaminants, school bus drivers ¿nd:other drivers
of,comme¡çial motor vehicles shall'limit unnecessary idling of vehicles at or near schools in
accordance with 13 CCR 2480. The Superintendent or designee may also request
parents/guardians to turn off their vehicles when they are idling on school grounds and
encourâge students to walk, and/õr,bicycle'to scho-ol.

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 3541.1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf .3542 - School Bus Drivers)
(cf . 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

Ëeviewcd and rcmcdi

3



AR 3s14(d)
eeRJ4sq

school bus with a gross vehicle

þarticulate fi ltpr'designed to reduce
and other pollutants. ( 13 CCR 2025)

rnè

Ðrinking,:Wa

regularly àsseiiéd, an 
'

the presenc 'f di'+' ld,

'Whenever any contaminants in the drinking water are determined to be a concern, the

Suþerintendent;or-de-signee.,5þ¿11,take reasonable steps,to identify the'soùrce'and mìtigatg thê,
.on..* to ensure the availability of safe drinking water. As needed, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide alternative soruces of drinking water, such as bottled waler, to ensure-that

students havÊ,åccÇss to fresh drinking water,at mealtimes and at other times throughout the'day,

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

water finds concentrations of lead that exceed federal and state

'or designee shail notify parentslguardians and take immediate
fountains or faucets wJrere excess lead levels may exist. (Health

116277)

Lead Exposure Reduction

In addition to keeping school facilities as dust-free and clean as possible, the following steps

shall be taken to minimize potential exposure to lead in school facilities:

1 . Lead-based paint, lead plumbing and solders, or other potential sources of lead contamination
shall not be used in the construction of any new school facility or the tnodernizaÍion or
renovation of any existing school facility. (Education Code 32244)

2. Lead exposure hazards shall be evaluated before any renovation or remodeling is begun, and

children shall not be allowed in or near buildings in which these activities may create lead dust.

Contractors and workers shall comply with state and federal standards related to the handling and

disposal of lead debris and the clean-up and containment of dust within the construction area.

3. Lead-based painted surfaces that are in good condition shall be kept intact. If lead-based paint
is peeling, flaking, or chalking, contractors or workers shall follow state and federal standards for
safe work practices to minimize contamination when removing the paint.

4



AR 3514(e)
W lead content may be covered with grass, other plantings, concrete, or4. Soil with high lo

asphalt. For soil with high lead content, removal and abatement are lequired.

5. Whencver testing ef drir{<ing rvater finds eeneentratisns ef lead that exeeed federal and state

standards in 40 GFR I I 1,80 and 22 eeR 64678; rvater et*tlets shall be flushed thereughl) eaeh

be regularly tested for lead and remediated as provided in the sectioir

Any action to abate existing leadhazards, excluding containment or cleaning, shall be taken only
by contractors, inspectors, and workers certified by the California Department of Public Health
in accordance with 17 CCR 35001-35099. (Education Code 32243)

The Superintendent or designee shall notifu parent/guardians, teachers, and staff members if
signifrcant,risk factors for lead exposure are found. (Education Code 32241)

Mercury Exposure

The Superintendent or designee shall identify any products containing merctrly that are pt'esent

in diitrict facililies and,,to the extent possibie, shall replace them with mercury-free'alternatives.

Staff shall receive information about proper procedures to follow in the event of a mercury spill.
Clean-up.instructions, a-clearl¡l,labeled kit with necessaly clean-up supplies;,and a list of local
resourcés shall be readily accessible.

In the evenl of a spill, staff shall evacuate all students from the immediate area of the spill,
ensure that any clothing or other items with mercury on them remain in the room. open windows
to,the,irutsidc,.aid,close doors to other parts,of,the school. Staff who. are trained in proper clean-

up procedures may carefully clean a small spill. As needed for larger or difficult-to-clean spills,
the Suþerintendent or, designee shall urse an experieuced professional,referred by thg.locálhealth
deparlment or environmental agency.

Any products containing rnercury shall be properly disposed at an appropriate hazardous waste

collestion fácüity:

Asbestos Management

The Superintendent shall designate an employee who shall ensure that the district's
responsibilities related to asbestos inspection and abatement are implemented in accordance with
federal and state regulations. This employee shall receive adequate training to perform these

duties, including, as necessary, basi+ì<newledgeef training on the health effects of asbestos;

detection, identification, and assessment of asbestos-containing materials; options for controlling
asbestos-containing building materials; asbestos management programs; and relevant federal and

5



AR 3514(Ð
state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The designated employee shall ensure that the district complies with the following requirements

1. School facilities shall be inspected for asbestos-containing materials as necessary in
accordance with the following:

a. Any school building that is leased; er acquired or otherwise usèd by the district shall be

inspected for asbestos-containing materials prior to its use as a school building, unless exempted
by federal regulations. (40 CFR 763.85,763.99)

b. At least once every three years, the district shall conduct a re-inspection of all known or
assumed asbestos-containing building materials in each school building. (40 CFR 763.85)

c. At least once every six months, the district shall conduct a periodic surveillance consisting of
a visual inspection of each school building that contains or is assumed to contain asbestos-

containing building materials. (40 CFR 763.92)

2. Based on the results of the inspection, an appropriate response, which is sufficient to protect
human health and the environment, shall be determined from among the options specified in 40
cFR 763.90. (40 CFR 763.90)

The district may select the least burdensome response, taking into consideration local
circumstances, including occupancy and use patterns within the school building and economic
concerns such as short-term and long-term costs. (40 CFR 763.90)

3. An asbestos management plan for each school site shall be maintained and regularly updated
to keep it current with ongoing operations and maintenance, periodic surveillance, inspection, re-
inspection, and response action activities. (15 USC 2643;40 CFR 763.93)

The asbestos management plan shall be available for inspection in district and school offtces
du.ring normal business hours and parent/guardian, teacher, and employ ee organizations are shall
be annually informed of the availability of these plans. (40 CFR 763.84:;:16i3.9t)

4. Staff, students, and parents/guardians shall be informed at least once each school year about
any inspections, response actions, and post-response actions, including periodic re-inspection
and surveillance activities, that are planned or in progress. (40 CFR 763.84)

(ef, 4l 12,9/4212,9/13 12,9 Empleyee Netif,*eatiens)

5. Inspections, re-inspections, periodic surveillance, and response actions, including operations

6



AR 3s1a(g)
and maintenance, shall be conducted in compliance with state and federal regulations for the
protection and safety of workers and all other individuals. (40 CFR 763.84; Education Code
4e410.s)

Asbestos inspection and abatement work, preparation of a management plan,and any
maintenance activities that may disturb asbestos-containing building materials, except for
emergency repairs or small-scale, short-duration maintenance activities, shall be completed by
state-certified asbestos inspectors or contractors. (15 USC2646;40 CFR 763.84,763.85,763.9I)

6. All custodial and maintenance employees shall be properly trained in accordance with
applicable federal andlor state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

All district maintenance and custodial staff who may work in a building that contains asbestos-

containing br*il4ing materials, regardless of whether they are required to work with such

materials, shall receive at least two hours of related asbestos awareness training. New
maintenance and custodial staff shall receive such training within 60 days after beginning
employment. Any maintenance or custodial staff who conduct activities that will disturb
asbestos-containing materials shall receive 14 hours of additional training. The trainings shall
address the topics specified in 40 CFR 763.92. (15 USC 2655;40 CFR 763.84,763.92)

7. Short-term workers, such as telephone repair workers, utility workers, or exterminators, who
may come in contact with asbestos in a school shall be provided information regarding the
locations of known or suspected asbestos-containing building materials. (40 CFR 763.84)

8. Warning labels shall be posted immediately adjacent to any known or suspected asbestos-

containing building material located in routine maintenance areas in accordance with 40 CFR
763.9s. (40 CFR 763.84)

The district shall maintain, in both the district and school offrces and for a period of three years,

records pertaining to each preventive measure and response action taken; staff training; periodic
surveillances conducted; cleaning, operations, and maintenance activities; and any fiber release

episode. (40 CFR 763.94)

Regulation WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: December 8, 2009 Lancaster, California

7


